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DATE: February 19, 2016
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk &\z

FROM: Dan C. Flores, Pubhc Utility Analyst I, Office of Telecommunications T{)

Bianca Lherisson, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel /<,,7’ /n/l ¢ CA/’ 6{/« V‘Y

RE: Docket No 160024-TX-Request for cancellation of Certificate No. 8339 by DRS
Training & Control System, LLLC, effective December 31, 2015.

DRS Training & Control System, LL.C has requested cancellation of Certificate No. 8339,
effective December 31, 2015. The certificate holder has complied with Section 364.335(3),
Florida Statutes, by providing notice in writing of its request for voluntary cancellation of its
certificate and by submitting all Regulatory Assessment Fees (RAF), penalty and interest, if any,
that the company must pay. On May 6, 2010, we issued Order No. PSC-10-0282-FOF-TX,
approving a name change for this company. However, due to a scrivener’s error, that Order
mistakenly includes a period after the company’s name.

Pursuant to Section 2.07.C.5.g, Administrative Procedures Manual, it is our recommendation that
the voluntary cancellation be acknowledged and the docket be closed.
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